

# EDJUANA GROOMS

386.341.0661 | Edjuana.Grooms@gmail.com

## Professional Summary

Determined and compassionate nurse with a 2.5 years of experience. Self-motivated with proven organizational skills. Experience working on an Adult Multisystem Progressive Care unit, floating to various units - PACU, Med-Surgical, ICU, Behavioral Health. Demonstrates strong leadership qualities with the ability to conduct patient assessment, supervise the provision of safe and compassionate care, and evaluate care effectiveness.

## Key Skills and Competencies

- Loyal and dependable
- Able to learn quickly
- Sensitive to cultural diversity
- Sound judgment
- Excellent work ethic
- Remain calm under stress
- Organization and prioritization skills

## Certifications

Basic Life Support (**BLS**) Certification  
American Heart Association  
2023

Advanced Critical Life Support (**ACLS**)  
American Heart Association  
2023

Basic Critical Care (**BCC**)  
American Association of Critical –Care Nurses

**Texas RN License**  
License No: 1009829

**New York RN License**  
License No: 816313

**California RN License**  
License No:9 5257386

## **Experience**

### **AMN Healthcare**

San Diego, CA

Travel RN / Nov 2021- Present

- Kaiser at Downey
- Kaiser at San Francisco
- Kaiser at Sacramento

### **Aya Healthcare**

San Diego, CA

Travel RN / Nov 2020- Present

- Cedar Sinai
- NYU Langone
- Baylor Scott White

### **Memorial Hermann ICU**

Houston, TX

Staff RN / May 2020- Nov 2020

### **Orlando Health PCU**

Orlando, FL

Staff RN / Feb 2019 – March 2020

## **Education**

### **Bachelor of Science of Nursing**

ECPI University College of Nursing – Orlando, FL

### **Bachelor of Science (Health Science)**

University of Central Florida – Orlando, FL

## References

### **Vida Olsen**

Clinical Assistant Nurse Manger  
555 West S.R. 434 (South Seminole Hospital)  
Email: [Vremo@cfl.rr.com](mailto:Vremo@cfl.rr.com)  
Phone: (321) – 842 – 5241

### **Caitlin Sarafian**

Clinical Assistant Nurse Manager  
555 West S.R. 434 (South Seminole Hospital)  
Email: [caitlin.sarafian@orlandohealth.com](mailto:caitlin.sarafian@orlandohealth.com)  
Phone: (321) – 842 – 5241

### **Chris Shelton**

Lead Manager  
Best Practice Medicine  
Email: [Cshelton@bestpracticemedicine.com](mailto:Cshelton@bestpracticemedicine.com)  
Phone: (410) – 688 – 5540